CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

January 5, 2016

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CNAS College Council Members

Mark Richter, Council Chair
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

CNAS College Council Meeting
Tuesday, January 12, 2016
Temple Hall 145

3:30 p.m.

V.

AGENDA

Call to Order: Mark Richter, Chair

Approval of minutes from November 10, 2015

Curricular Proposals

Geography, Geology and Planning

Delete Program:

Planning/Tourism Planning and Development, B.S. ..........cccccvvvvivivivieinininininn,

Course Change:

PLN 400 Communication Techniques in Planning ..........cccocceeveiviiiieeniiineenenn

Description Change and Course Number Change
Course Deletion:

GLG 594 GlODal TECIONICS....cceviieieee ittt et e e e e e eaes

New Graduate Certificate:

Graduate Certificate in Environmental Monitoring and Sampling* ...................

.................. 1

New Business: Election for University Hearing Committee and Faculty-Student Judicial Review.

Adjourn

*Graduate level course/program items are for informational purposes only.



